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From: Michele Holden [micheleholden@corpdirect.com]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of address

Attachments: 2010_02_26_11_50_35.pdf

Please see the attached request for change of principal and mailing address for the entity ANGKOR WAT, LLC

charter #L08000034518.
=

Thank you,

Michele Holden

Registered Agent Coordinator
micheleholden{@corpdirect.com
800-388-2123 (ext. 132)
CorpDirect Agents, Inc.

Registered Agent Services
Corporate Services

UCC Services

Public Records Research
Investigative Services

Order online at:
www.corpdireect.com

515 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Local: 850-222-1173
Fax: 850-224-1640

Information: info@carpdirect.com
Requests: requests@corpdirect.com

Licensed and insured (A9400122)
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ANGKOR WAT,LLC 850-228-5971

February 25, 2010

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: ANGKOR WAT,LLC (Charter# L09000034518)
To Whom it May Concern:

By this correspondence, I am requesting that your office update the corporate record for our above referenced
entity to reflect the below:

e
515 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mailing Address
515 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

If you have any questions, you may reach me at 850-228-5971. Your attention to this is appreciated.

o

DAVID B.WAMSLEY
Managing Member

515 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301



